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To All Suppliers: 

 

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the 

original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids 

or Request for Proposals).  

 

List any and all changes: 

 See attached Vendor Sign-In Sheet, and Questions and Answers (1 through 19) 

 

Type of Solicitation:  Hard Copy (Paper) Bid - If you have already submitted a response to the original 

solicitation, you may either submit a new response, or return this Addendum with a statement that your 

original response remains firm, by the due date. 

 

Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the 

solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written. 

 

 

Respectfully, 

 

Name:  Russ Ilgenfritz 

Title:  Administrative Officer 

Phone:  717-728-3919 

Email:   rilgenfrit@pa.gov 







RFQ #6100038724 

SCI-Camp Hill Camera Installation Project 

Questions and Answers (1 through 19)  

 

1. Can existing conduit to cameras be re-used?  No, do not plan on reusing 

existing conduit from the IDFs to camera locations. 

 

2. Who’s providing conduit, boxes, screws and fittings?  The contractor   

shall furnish and install conduit, fittings, boxes, screws, and 

consumables as necessary to complete the project.  

 

 

3.   Please provide distances of underground runs? 

The existing underground runs are shown on the site plan which was       

provided at the prebid meeting, and there is a graphic scale on the  

  drawing. The exact distances shall be verified by contractor in the field.  

 

4. Who provides flex? The contractor shall furnish and install liquid tight 

flexible metal conduit, fittings, boxes, screws, and consumables as 

necessary to complete the project.  

 

5.   Clarify that the conduit that we install will not need to be painted. 

  The conduits do not need to be painted.  

  

6.   Clarify all compression fittings and EMT conduit is acceptable. 

  EMT and compression fittings are acceptable if located in areas outside of    

  inmate reach.  IMC shall be used in areas that are accessible to inmates. 

 

7.   Confirm seal tite for the last two (2) feet between conduit and camera. 

  Seal Tight (liquid tight flexible metal conduit) for the last 2 feet between  

  conduit and camera is acceptable.  

 

8.   Are we to paint the conduit to match?  No.  

 

9. If we bring in a lift can we secure it in the facility?  Yes, you may bring in a 

lift and store it were designated by the institution. Storage location is in 

the maintenance shop areas. Contractor needs to verify charging 

voltages, and that equipment can maneuver in all areas to facilitate work. 

 

10. Can we get a material list of SCI-Camp Hill provided material (specific 

  model numbers)?  See attachment. 



11. Do we need IMC conduit in the cell block? 

  IMC shall be used in all areas where conduit is within reach of inmates. 

 

12. Who’s providing the DCVR’s?  The contractor will supply 40 DCVR’s. 

Bosch model # DIVAR 5000, DVR-5000-16A201 where indicated by the 

institution. 

 

13. Locked cabinets in IDF?  The contractor shall furnish and install locked 

cabinets where indicated by the institution. 

  

14. Model numbers of equipment?  See attachment. 

 

15. Are we allowed to schedule another on-site visit to measure the cable runs 

with pre-approved measuring tools? (Due to maps not being to scale). Or if 

you have exact length of each cable run, would you be able to provide that 

information?  All vendors may attend another site visit scheduled for 

Thursday, July 14, 2016 at 9:00AM. Vendors MUST report to the State 

Correctional Institution Camp Hill, 2500 Lisburn Road, Main Gate, Camp 

Hill, PA  17011 for the site visit.  Vendors who did not attend the original 

site visit on 6-29-16 MUST attend the site visit on 7-14-16 to be eligible to 

submit a proposal.  Please contact Dan Rhome at 717-737-4531 ext. 4324 or 

drhome@pa.gov with the names of those individuals who will be attending 

the site visit. 

 

16. Are we allowed to utilize a Small Diverse Business as a Primary 
Contractor even though they were not present at the meeting on 6/29/16? 
Please see the answer to question 15. 

 

17. What type of fiber is being used?  Corning 12SM – 36MM 62.5 Freedom 
Loose Tube Gel Free OFNR cable part number 048XWF-TBD-D20. 

 

18. What specific materials and equipment are needed to perform the 
project?  We will not provide a comprehensive list of specific materials 
and equipment required to perform the project. 

 

19. What type of fiber testing report is required?  Each fiber strand must be 
tested and a report generated per the work statement, and in compliance 
with industry standards. 

 

 

mailto:drhome@pa.gov

































	RFQ #6100038724 - Addendum 2
	Vendor Sign-In Sheet
	Questions and Answers (1 through 19)
	Answer to Questions 10 and 14

